Re: Cancel- SB-ORL - 2/26/2023 Warner, Chante - Need Now a 2Bdr Condo and TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 15/02/2023 06:42

Hello,

This reservation is canceled.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:55:04 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Cancel- SB-ORL - 2/26/2023 Warner, Chante - Need Now a 2Bdr Condo and TOUR

Ellie,

Please cancel this reservation.

Thanks
Michele

On 02/02/2023 07:39, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> The reservation is active under confirmation # 745449483 in a 2bdr
> unit.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>

>

> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 12:42:42 PM

> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: CHANGE SB-ORL - 2/26/2023 Warner, Chante - Need Now a
> 2Bdr Condo and TOUR

>

> Hello,

>

> Reservation booked.

>

> Confirmation Number:


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

> Chante Warner #745140703

>

> Dates Of Stay:

>

> Feb 26, 2023 - Mar 4, 2023

>

> 2 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando -

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 at 12:13 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: CHANGE SB-ORL - 2/26/2023 Warner, Chante - Need Now a 2Bdr
> Condo and TOUR

>

> Ellie,

>

> Sorry,

>

> Please change this to a 2 bedroom condo

>

> Michele

>

>0n 01/02/2023 07:55, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello,

>>

>> | only booked a one-bedroom condo. | didn't see a deluxe.
>>

>> Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>

>>

>>

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Wednesday, February 1,2023 11:19:16 AM

>>To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: SB-ORL - 2/26/2023 Warner, Chante 1Bdr Condo and TOUR
>>

>> Ellie,

>>

>> |s this a regular 1 Bedroom or a Deluxe?

>>

>> Michele

>>

>>0n 01/02/2023 07:02, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>> Hello,

>>>

>>> Reservation Booked.

>>>

>>> Confirmation Number:

>

> Chante Warner #745140703

>

> Dates Of Stay:

>

> Feb 26, 2023 - Mar 4, 2023

>

> 2 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando - 1 room
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>

>-1room

>>>

>>> 6 nights 2 adults

>>>

>>> Thank you.

>>>

>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>> Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 at 10:30 AM

>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda
>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: Re: SB-ORL - 2/26/2023 Warner, Chante 1Bdr Condo and TOUR
>>>

>>> Margo said to book the 1 bedroom deluxe???

>>>

>>>0n 01/02/2023 06:15, reservations@rooms101.com wrote:

>>>> Ellig,

>>>>

>>>> This is the reservation | spoke with you about.

>>>>

>>>>Thanks

>>>> Michele

>>

>>

>> Links:

>> [1] tel:+14079105330
>> [2] http:/www.magicworldclub.com/ [2]

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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